lHlinois State Board of Education

100 North First Street ® Springfield, Illinois 62777-0001
www.isbe.net

James T. Meeks Tony Smith, Ph.D.
Chairman State Superintendent of Education
Jan. 17, 2017 [emailed to bieker@morainevalley.edu]

Karrie Bieker
Moraine Valley Community College

Dear Ms. Bieker:

This letter is in response to your request for information under the Illinois Freedom of Information
Act. Your request was received on Jan. 6, 2017.

You have requested Per ISBE report “Bilingual Education Programs and English Language
Learners in lllinois SY2012 (2011-2012) School Year™ - a detail of languages under “Other” (a
list of all the languages that add up to the “Other Language™ total) and total for each district:
Argo CHSD 217; CHSD 218; Reavis Twp HSD 220; Oak Lawn CHSD 229; Cons HSD 230;
Evergreen Park CHSD 231.

The attached document (17-188-bieker-doc.xls) has been provided in response to your request.
Please note there are two tabs at the bottom of the document. Also, please note we have redacted
student group sizes of less than 10 pursuant to 5 ILCS 140/7 (1) (a). Even in the absence of
disclosing student names, small group sizes could reveal student identities.

Additionally, the district totals are below:

Argo CHSD 217 104
CHSD 218 310
Cons HSD 230 233
Evergreen Park CHSD 231 16
Oak Lawn CHSD 229 91
Reavis Twp HSD 220 137

If you have questions, please contact Megan Griffin at (217) 782-4648 or mgriffin@isbe.net.

Sincerely,

Colette McCarty
Assistant General Counsel

Attachment



